

618 South 2nd Street
P.O. Box 1048
Virginia, Minnesota 55792



Virginia Public Utilities

Phone: 218-748-7540
Fax: 218-748-7544
www.vpuc.com

June 2, 2025

Via Electronic Filing

Will Seuffert
Executive Secretary
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
121 7th Place East, Suite 350
Saint Paul, MN 55101-2147

RE: In the Matter of Commission Consideration and Determination of Compliance with
Minnesota's Renewable Energy Objectives for Year 2024 Docket No. E-999/PR-25-12

Dear Mr. Seuffert:

I write to provide the commission with information in the above-referenced docket. As the commission has found, Northeastern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (NEMMPA) fits the definition of "electric utility" in Minnesota Statutes §216B.1691. The eligible energy technology standard (EETS) established therein is a percentage of "total retail electric sales" as also defined in the statute. The energy constituting the "total retail electric sales" of NEMMPA member utilities in 2024 was sold at the wholesale level by a different "electric utility" under the statute. NEMMPA thus reports for the record zero total retail electric sales in 2024 and, therefore, the retirement of zero renewable energy credits.

Sincerely,

Greg French, PE
General Manager, Virginia Public Utilities and
President, Northeastern Minnesota Municipal Power Agency